20/03/2024, 15:40 FW: Approved: Spending request greater than $10K -{ - Outicok

FW: Approved: Spending request greater than $10K

Wed 3/20/2024 3:37 PM

s 25 —irrelevant of 47F |

B 1 attachments (48 KB)
OPH2020-2021-206_ProcurementPlan.pdf;

From: MoAD - Auto-Forms <Auto-Forms@moadoph.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:25 PM

To: oph.gov.au>

Cc: MoAD - Accounts <accounts@moadoph.gov.au>
Subject: Approved: Spending request greater than $10K
Importance: Low

has approved the
procurement plan with reference number: OPH2020/2021-206 on
19/01/2021 12:25

To view the documents associated with this spending request, click the link Documents

Please visit the Commonwealth Contracting Suite if you require assistance in preparing you Request
for Quote to your selected suppliers

hitps://www.finance.gov.au/government/pracurement/commonwealth-contracting-suite-ccs

"This Spending Proposal has been approved in accordance with the Public Governance, Performance
and Accountability Act 2013 as an efficient, effective, economical and ethical use of public resources
that is consistent with the policies of the Commonwealth." -
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